TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., March 9, 2022.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on February 8, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder not present. Assistant Chief of Police Nolan Noel reported that all is well in town.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder we have been working on the Stewart house, pressuring washing at Nall Park and trimming trees. Mayor Snyder said the refrigerator at Community Center has gone out, and we will need to purchase a new one.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to adopt an agreement with LAMATS, A Professional Service Agreement effective April 1, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to adopt a "Resolution Affirming Support for Application for Funding in Connection with Love Louisiana Outdoors Grant". The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Snyder informed Council that the recreation program is accepting applications for Wee Ball and Tee Ball players. We will the number of applicants at the next town meeting.

On public comment, Mrs. Glenda Kelley addressed the Council on the old dump site property, in which she is stating that the property belongs to her. Mayor Snyder said the town will not spend money to prove dump site is ours, that it was up to Mrs. Glenda to hire an attorney to prove the property belongs to her.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS March 9, 2022

Louis Polotzola inquired about the trailer on Main Street along the truck route. Mayor Snyder informed Louis that Mr. Cooney inspected and reported the trailer is good and the owners paid for the moving permit.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held March 9, 2022.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk